

Moved by Lodge

Seconded by Darrington

IN THE SENATE
SENATE AMENDMENT TO S.B. NO. 1108

AMENDMENT TO SECTION 2

On page 2 of the printed bill, following line 33, insert:

"(7) "Applicant" means any organization that is requesting an agency license under this chapter and includes the following:

- (a) An organization seeking a new license;
- (b) An existing agency that intends to change the level of licensed personnel it utilizes;
- (c) An existing agency that intends to change its geographic coverage area, except by agency annexation;
- (d) An existing nontransport service that intends to provide ambulance service;
- (e) An existing ambulance service that intends to discontinue transport and become a nontransport service."

and in line 34, delete "~~(27)~~" and insert: "(28)".

On page 3, in line 35, delete "~~(48)~~" and insert: "(49)"; in line 36, delete "~~(59)~~" and insert: "(510)"; in line 37, delete "~~(10)~~" and insert: "(11)"; in line 42, delete "~~(611)~~" and insert: "(612)"; and in line 45, delete "~~(12)~~" and insert: "(13)".

On page 4, in line 1, delete "~~(13)~~" and insert: "(14)"; in line 6, delete "~~(14)~~" and insert: "(15)"; in line 9, delete "~~(15)~~" and insert: "(16)"; in line 13, delete "~~(716)~~" and insert: "(717)"; in line 17, delete "~~(817)~~" and insert: "(818)"; in line 21, delete "~~(18)~~" and insert: "(19)"; in line 26, delete "~~(19)~~" and insert: "(920)"; and in line 31, delete "~~(420)~~" and insert: "(210)".

AMENDMENT TO SECTION 7

On page 7, delete lines 35 through 43, and insert:

"(7) Applicants must submit the following information with their applications and agree to meet the following requirements as a condition of licensure:

- (a) A declaration of anticipated applicant agency costs and revenues; a statement of projected changes in response time; and a narrative describing projected clinical benefits to patients resulting from licensure using methods defined in board rules concerning such matters on an application provided by the EMS bureau; and
- (b) Collect and report data to the EMS bureau upon receiving a license using a data collection system that is validated as compliant by the national emergency medical services information system technical assistance center in accordance with board rules.

(8) The EMS bureau will provide notice of any such application to all cities, counties and other units of local government that have any geographic coverage area in common with the applicant in accordance with board rules. Such notice will include a summary of the applicant data supplied to the EMS bureau. Any other EMS bureau use of the cost and revenue data supplied by applicants is limited exclusively to informational purposes.

